



Rui Liu

B.L.Arch (Hons) University of New South Wales
Graduate Landscape Architect

Studio 1, 88 Fern Street, Islington
NSW, 2296
T +612 4965 3500
F +612 4965 3555
brett@moirla.com.au
www.moirla.com.au

Profile

Rui is a recent addition to the Moir team after graduating from the University of New South Wales. Since joining the Moir Landscape Architecture in 2016, Rui has been working and learning from the senior staffs on a variety of projects in design and documentation.

Areas of interest include urban design, public domain, ecological restorations and micro-gardening.

Experience

Graduate Landscape Architect at Moir Landscape Architecture 2016-Present

Intern Landscape Architect at Amber Road Design 2016

**Intern Landscape Architect at Silk Consulting Landscape Architects
2014 - 2015**

Education

University of New South Wales - Bachelor of Landscape Architecture (Honours)
2012 - 2015

Awards and Achievements

Sydney Royal Art Competition Finalist 2007 (Landscape)

Sydney Royal Art Competition Finalist 2008 (Landscape)

AILA Satchel Competition Shortlist 2015

